

Omid Davar FullStack Developer

DoB: 1999-07-21 Marital Status: Single Military Service: Educational Exemption

Profile Summary

Creative and patient programmer looking for optimal algorithms to solve problems! With more than 8 years of experience in web and application development for different platforms. Possesses a professional spirit and is familiar with the principles of software engineering and project management. I am interested in the field of artificial intelligence (related to my education field in university) and proficient in Photoshop for various graphic works.



Contact

omiddavar@yahoo.com

(+98)9130465748

Kerman, Iran

Social Network

omid-davar

omidacoder

Education

Bachelor of Computer Engineering

Branch: Softwares Institute/University: Shahid Bahonar University Of Kerman Kerman, Iran 2017 - 2021 GPA: 18.23

Master of Artifical Intelligence

Institute/University: Shahid Bahonar University Of Kerman Kerman, Iran 2021 - Present GPA: 18.47

Work Experience

PHP Laravel Developer

Control Adad Kerman, Iran November 2019 - March 2020

Tasks and Achievements

optimized desirent.com online shop

Head Of Web Development Team

Arca Tose'e Pars Rayan Kerman, Iran December 2020 - September 2022

Tasks and Achievements

 developed startup web applications and code modules using Node JS and PHP Laravel

Fullstack Developer

Rotro Group Tehran, Iran July 2022 - December 2022

Tasks and Achievements

 created koopdepot.com for stone miners from scratch using Next.js and PHP Laravel

FullStack Developer

Way Navigation Tehran, Iran September 2022 - Present

Tasks and Achievements

- working on server-side real-time & Encrypted connections for live locations and chats in way navigation using Node Js
- working on digizargar.com for optimizations and improvements using Vue Js and PHP Laravel
- working on banehasan.ir for optimizations and improvements using PHP Laravel

Skills

РНР		
JS/TS	_	Language
Laravel		Persian
Node js (Express,Fastify)		
C# WPF	—	Reading Speaking Writing Listening
SQL Databases	—	English
MongoDB	—	100% 80% 100% 60%
Restful API	—	Reading Speaking Writing Listening
Git		Desisate
Socket Programming		Projects
Next.js (React js)		Way Navigation For: Way Navigation
Design Patterns (Clean Coding)		September 2022 I Developed an optimized node js server to handle live location sharing in groups. Link : https://waynavigation.com
Machine Learning		Digizargar
Photoshop		For: Way Navigation September 2022 I worked on different parts to fix bugs and improve performance
Wordpress		Link : digizargar.com Baneh Asan
Python		For: Way Navigation November 2022 I worked on different parts to fix bugs and improve performance
Nuxt js (Vue js)		Link : banehasan.ir Desirent
C++		For: Control Adad December 2019
Java		Changed all responses in laravel APIs,fixed some bugs, created templates for sending emails, and added discounts and purchase flow in the online shop. Link : desirent.com

Domino Konkur

For: Domino Institute May 2018

Created from scratch using PHP Laravel and React js. a website for students and advisors to communicate. also students can take part in quizes defined by advisors.

Link : dominokonkur.ir

🕈 Koopdepot

For: Rotro Group July 2022

Created this site from scratch for Rotro Group using Next js and PHP Laravel. stone miners can use this site to sell depots and get orders. all features for professional miners are included. importing data can also be done with Excel File. Note that this project is in test phase. contact me for credentials Link: koopdepot.com

Wourki

For: Person

June 2022

Half of features used in this website(including discounts,marketing,chats,bills and etc) added by me using PHP Laravel and also JQuery for frontend. Link : wourki.com

LINK . WOUL

Steach

For: Steach Organization

August 2022

Steach is an online learning platform for strudents to get skills. Frontend of this website has been developed by me using Next.js

Link : steach.org

🕈 Way Map

For: Way Navigation April 2023

A functional map in web environment developed by me. I also dockerized and deployed tegola tile server and nominatim search engine for this map. All frontend features developed by me using Next.js

Link: https://map.waynavigation.com

Honors

Admitted To The Sharif University Of Technology In

The Field Of Computer Architecture September 2021

 1st Rank Among Students Of Computer Engineering in Shahid Bahonar University, In Terms Of GPA June 2021

Research

DeepSentiParsBERT: A Deep Learning Model for

Persian Sentiment Analysis using ParsBERT

Publisher: 28th International Computer Conference - Iran Computer Community January 2023

Link: https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/document/10105414